

Bradford Flynn

From: Bradford Flynn
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2026 4:59 PM
To: 'Michael Long'
Subject: RE: RTK Corpus

And yes, the Borough periodically updates, corrects, clarifies, and refines its website content. I would hope so. 😊

Bradford T. Flynn, MPA, CBO
Borough Manager | Stormwater Authority Manager
Borough of Bath
121 S. Walnut Street
Bath, PA 18014
Main Office | 610.837.6525 Fax | 610.837.8989
Manager's Office | 484.281.3451
CONNECT with BATH! [Facebook](#) | [YouTube](#)



Visit us at www.bathborough.org!

“Bath, History Nestled with Friendship”

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or storage of this message or any attachments is strictly prohibited.*

DISCLAIMER: *Advice given via e-mail, phone, or in person concerning zoning, code, or subdivision land development cannot be considered binding until a formal application and/or an official determination has been made by the Borough. Emailed or verbal information is not meant to replace legal or advice from a discipline specific professional service. The content, including texts, graphics or images and information, provided in this email, or whichever medium, is solely for general informational purposes. Information in the email is subject to change based on new facts that may arise or without prior notice. It may be advisable to verify any information obtained from whichever medium with alternative sources and consult legal professional(s) or other professional service providers for a comprehensive review of the all the details related to your specific issue(s).*

From: Michael Long <michael.long479@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2026 4:45 PM
To: Bradford Flynn <bradford.flynn@boroughofbath.org>
Subject: Re: RTK Corpus